DATE: February 27, 2023
TO: All Track & Field / Cross Country Officials
FROM: BJ Duckworth

Director of Officiating Development & State Rules Interpreter
Track & Field and Cross Country

RE: 2023 OHSAA State Meet Officials Clinic Registration

OHSAA State Meet Officials Clinic Presented By The OHSAA

The 2023 OHSAA Track & Field State Meet will serve as the backdrop for this opportunity where veteran
mentors instruct clinic participants on rules, mechanics, and best practices as they happen in real-time. The
clinic is open to ALL officials who have not officiated the Track State Championship. Participants and their
mentors will follow a preset schedule that will take them to every field event and every officiating position.
They will get to experience everything from the press box to the referee.

When: June 2 & 3,2023
Where: The Ohio State University, Jesse Owens Memorial Stadium
Cost: FREE (Please do not register if you are not 100% committed to attending)

What You Receive:
e Lunch on both days
e Free parking
e All-access pass
¢ 1 local meeting credit for the 2024 track season

Hotel: Discounted room rates are TBD and will be sent to registrants when they become available.
Registration: Due to venue space limitations, registration is limited to 30 people, Registration closes April 8,
2023, or when full, a waiting list will be kept. Please do not register if you are not 100% committed to
attending. If you are assigned to work the state meet, your clinic spot will be given to the next person on the
waiting list. Registration opens March 1, 2023.

Registration Link: https://forms.gle/3Tau4adLBLibG8M2A

Note: In 2022, 30 rookie officials participated in a clinic hosted by the OT&F&CCOA at the state meet. This year,
the OHSAA will serve as the host & sponsor of the event, and it is open to all officials who have not worked the
state meet.

Sincerely,

BJ (William) Duckworth

biduckworth@ohsaa.org — New Email Address

Director of Officiating Development & State Rules Interpreter
OHSAA Track & Field and Cross Country
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